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August 3, 2022 
 
TO: All Bidders under Invitation to Bid No. 22-101519 

 
FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 22-101519, 2022 LMIG Road Resurfacing Projects (365 Day Contract) is hereby 
modified as follows: 

 
1. The bid due date has been extended to Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 3:00PM. 

 
2. We have received questions pertaining to this ITB. The questions and responses are provided below: 

 
a. Question: Who will be responsible for removing the abandoned vehicles located in the paving areas? 

 
Answer: The county inspector or his/her representative shall contact DeKalb Police Department and 
follow standard protocol to have the vehicle(s) towed/removed. 
 

b. Question: Who will be responsible for removal of household trash and refuge garbage from the paving 
areas? 
 
Answer: The contractor shall be responsible for removing any objects/trash from the roadway. This 
item is found under the General Conditions section of the contract document. 
 

c. Question: Several roads have low-lying limbs over the roadway that will interfere with the paving 
operations, who will be responsible for removing these limbs? 
 
Answer: As specified under the General conditions section of the contract, the contractor shall be 
responsible for removing low-lying limbs. 
 

d. Question: Would the County consider applying the GDOT Liquid Index Specification to this ITB due 
to the volatility of the Oil/Petroleum markets? 
 
Answer: No. 

 
e. Question: Can the County provide a typical section for the GAB section listed on the roads under the 

Surety Bond Streets "Addendum" list.  Depending on the depth of the GAB, who will be responsible 
for utility locations and or relocations of conflicts  

 
Answer: Yes, we can provide a typical section. Please see the attachment to this addendum. The 
contractor shall be responsible for calling in the utility locate; we will not relocate any utilities. 
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f. Question: Will the County allow the Contractor to place temporary tape on the milled sections prior to 
the final topping being placed? 
 
Answer: No, all milled sections of roadway shall be paved the same day as stated in the contract 
document. 
 

g. Question: Some of the streets in the Surety Bond Streets "Addendum " list are Condos/Apartment 
areas.  Are the parking areas to be resurfaced or just the main roads around the Condos/Apartments? 
 
Answer: Yes, the parking areas are to be resurfaced. 
 

h. Question: Currently there is not a pay item for permanent striping (Thermo or Paint), will this be the 
responsibility of the contractor or the County.  If the Contractor is responsible, can the County add a 
striping pay item. 
 
Answer: Under the LMIG projects, the County shall be responsible for placing all permanent striping. 

    
3. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued under this ITB. 

Please sign and return this addendum. You may email Angel Frazier at amfrazier@dekalbcountya.gov 
before the bids are due to confirm the number of addenda issued. 
 

4. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 
 
 
 

Angel Frazier 
Procurement Agent 
Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

 
 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Date   
 

The above Addendum No. 2 for ITB 22-101519 is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
 

(Name of Bidder) 
 
 
 
 

(Signature) (Title) 
 

CC/AF 
 

mailto:amfrazier@dekalbcountya.gov


CONSTRUCTION & DESIGN STANDARDS

DEKALB COUNTY, GEORGIA

AND DEVELOPMENT

DEPT OF ROADS & DRAINAGE

CROSS SECTION

TYPICAL ROAD

SUBSOIL

UN-COMPACTED

BINDER 19MM

4" THICK ASPHALT

ASPHALT

1 1/2" 9.5MM

BASE COURSE

4" GAB GRADED

SCALE:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

APPD:        

DIRECTOR

DS-5

TYPICAL ROAD CROSS SECTION
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